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wilitery Informatiom From the Beltic MP . SR RER

PSS ] 1 Time of Source and Installetion Location Qceupation
RS Observation Employment —
- Ealiningrad 1950 %o Barracks installation of about tastern soctor of the Occupied by an enginesr units Pneunatic boets
i W ! Lay 1961 15 cantonment buildinze, 2 four- Kalthof boreugh, and other engineer oquipment were observed in the
BR0-31 story briock buildings, 1 stable, south of the road to storehouse.
R 1 garaze, about 120 meters long Folesk (Lablau W54=51, :
1 multi-story storehouss, and F ) and on the east
1 destroyed gymnasium . end of Radzlvil Streeto
25X1A '

Barracks installation of 5
four-story apartment houses,
" ki tches-and-mess building,
1 gymnasium, 1 long paraps,

1 stable, and an unidenmtified
number of small buildin's .

Barracks installation

CON?IDHETIAL

Kalthof borough, a.djcininvi Ocoupied by a tank unit. Up to 48 tank" were
the barrackse instsllatior observed in the barrac:s yard.

mentioned above, to the . ' Y
eanta K
Northeestern sector Numorous tanks of warious types were in ths gara;es

of the city, on the of the installation. The number of trucks was
east side of Crenzer estimated to exceed 100 and included some eqgipped -
Allee « with two guns and searchlights. /
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1949 to
late May
1951

_building, sbout 3C mocters long, street, approximstely
and fenced-in berracks yard nelfwey between the

behind the building . reilroad stetion and
the churche

Flour and grain depot in & In the central seotor

church and e building ebout of the towm and 300

40 neters longe meters north of the

railroad station.

large four~story building, stroet, about 400

unidenticied pumber of wooden market-plsceo
cantenment buildings at its

rear, surrounded by e wire

"enoe 2 meters hipghe

Wilivery hos;ital of thres Souchwostern perimster
three-story brick buildingse €7 the town o

CONPIOENT LAY

Pillets of one three-story North side of the mein Ossupied by a unit of about 200 wen wearing black

epaulets and sgquipped only with smell erms. The
men were very young scldicrs who appoared to be
recsiving basic traiming. e

The instellation wes guarded by scldiers. The
1ebor force included about 60 Germans and 100°
Soviet workers, who mainly emgeged in loading,
unlosding, and resboring graiaz.

Parracks installation of ome North sids of the mein Occupied by 8 wait wearing red, end smother unit

wesring green servioe color. The latter was

o O

about 100 meters long, and an  mebers northsest of the reforred to se a border guard unit. Source obser-

ved the troops marehing out of the instellation™

snd estimated that the two wnlls tLobaled 600 to

700 mou including sbout 200 soldiers wesring gresn
sorvice color. Only light infantry wespons were
observed, From 60 to 70 trucks were in the barracks"
yhde .. :
MR e 2t T SR I SR
fsceiving mediqal trestment in the hospital

were Sovist soldiers end Soviet civilises

saployed in the o,
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Prior to
ey 1561

TS

Billets [4m cne largs four-
-story qgurtmmt house with
an inner Courtyard, snd aft’”
unidentiried number of wooden
cantornment buildings.

Billets m two four-story
apartment houses, each sbout
80 meters long

Billets in former school

Gueriiias

CONFIDEITIAL

e = ‘of
the town.

Fastern sector o the
tomn, about 400 meters
north of the former
Catholic church

destern sector of the
town, about 200 neters
north of the former
Protestant church .

Area of Naumiesyis

25X Aces - P

Oseupied by a unit of more than 500 men wegring
green service color and referred to as a bprder
guard unit. The equipment included small apmg end
light machine guns, mounted on trucks. About 5C
2yusks were observed at the installation. hAccording.
%o lecal residents, components of the unit were -
employed in the coast area.

Occupied by an MVD-unit of more than 500 men wearing
rad cap bands and red epsulets. In early 19561, 6 or

7 trucks ccoupied by MWD-troops frequently entered -
the surrcunding woods. According to local residents,
these detsils were to fight ngainst guerillos.

: Y late 1950, occupied by a gonstruction battahc.m,
SI—@bout 300 men, ineluding some ermed with rifles.
The unit worked at the airfield.

Source frequently came in contact with guerilla
groupe wearing Soviet uniforms and equipped with
emall arms. !t was common knowledge amony the po-
puletion that e bridge was blown up south ef the
town in Nareh 1951. Each of the guerille groups
numpered asbout ten men.
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Berracks installatiom of 10
to 12 three-story buildings
o arranged in two lines, and
6 to 8 cantonment buildings
located at the rear of these

structures, north of the
street; and 1 large unstuccosd
three-gtory of icers' billets,

destorn perimeter of
the town directly east
of the bridge over the

Szesgupa River, on both

sides of the street.

south of the street; enclosed by

& wire fence, 3 meters high-

Small barracks instellation

Fastern secter of the

towm

Billets of 10 single-story
apartment houses snd 2 woodsn
cantonment buildingse

C:MFIDENTIAL

central sector of the
tom
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Oocupied by a Soviet troop wearing red cap

bands and red epaulets. Four companies of

about 1C0 men each were observed merching

out of the installation. Jold numbers such as
12/V11 were observed on the red collar patches.
The unit was equipped with small arms, machine
guns, mortars, and 7§,2-mm AT guus, Three or
Pour tanks were also used in practices. The
wmotor vehicles observed included trucks, half-
-track personnel carriers, joops and motorcycles.
1¢ wes common knowledgs smong the podulation
thet thia unit was comitied to Fight gusrillas.
Joint prectices were held with the uaits of the
surrounding posts at rogular intervals,

Oocupied by & motorized unit whioch provided the
unit located im the large barracks ingtallatian
with vehicles. A gsnerelfs office wes in the
Town.

Occupied by two companics, ea -h of akout 100 men,
ceznunded by a captaim. fource Prequently observed
goldiers from iariampole post with the units in

| \suivinaves, Ration supplies vere also picked :
up at Mariampole, The equipment 4included small




Untina Prior to May
(HS6=17, I951.
E27-21}

Riga °rior to
{NEH-57 20 Mareh
E2l-07) 199,

25X1A
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Billets of an unidentified

numter of three-story
buildings enclosed by a
high brick wall.

Billets of about 10
wooden cantonment

buildings enclosed
by a wooden fence.

Billets, the former
main PW camp.

Barcacks installation.

AAA emplacements.

Southwestern exit of Occupied by a motorized unit with troops wearing red epaulets,
the town. An unidentified number of houses occupied by officers’ dependents
was opposite the installation.

Northwestern exit Occupied by soldiers wearing red epaulets.

of the town.

Fastern sector of the city,
about 1,000 metere east

of the central freight
yard,

Lastern sector of the
city, about 600 hundred
meters south-southwest
of the Zemitani railroad
station.

Fastern perimeter of the
city, east of the suburb
of Ciekurkalns and ncrth
of the railrcad line to
Valks(N57-h7, F26-02).

Occupied by a moturized artillery unit in early 1949.
Riding past the installation, source observed about 10
guns and an unidentified number of trucks in the billet-
ing area. A bdllaon unit, almost exclusively of uniformpd
women we.s observed in the area of a former cemetery, norti-
east of the billets.

Trucks and individual horse-drawn vehicles. No traops were
observed in the barracks inatallatiocs.

x

Riding past the emplacement, source saw four heavy AA guns_:
in improved field emplacementis.

- —
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Rillets, in former
German foreat buniers,

Soviet officers.

Northeast of the eity,
in the southern seation
of the woods nerth of
Balog1(NS6-59,2-15).
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Scurce; from the road to Valka{N57-47,526-02), observed
praciicing soidiers and a limited rumbter of Lanks
which were xnowa %o be stalioned in forest bunkers
in the seuthera section of tus woods, 25X

it offigers jdentifd
included: Colone?

aetie speliing/, court officer at the Min: stry fox
internal Affairs; WD Major dsveiskyiinu), WV offieer
at the Ministry for Internal Aflairs; WD Majwe
Nomisarov{fmm} , officer on special assipnment’ wit’l;e

the MVD; and Captain Timeshenke{(na), officer in o
8l the zsrages of the Hiniatry for Internal A;‘fgiﬁ;?
2 f

21 b osaures




